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Canberrans for Power Station Relocation, Inc 
PO BOX 40 

ERINDALE CENTRE ACT 2903 
 

1 December 2008 
 
Mr Jon Stanhope 
Chief Minister 
 
Dear Mr Stanhope, 
 
Tuggeranong Power Station and Data Warehouses - EIS 
 
We are writing in reference to a meeting that was held on 16 October 2008 by GHD, 
the consultants employed to provide an Environmental Impact Statement for the 
proponents of the above proposal. 
 
As the Chief Minister, and the senior representative of the people of the Territory, we 
would like clarification from you as a matter of urgency as to the nature, intent and 
form of this meeting. 
 
Although the subject matter of the Minutes state “ACT Government Agency 
Stakeholder Meeting” we would like to know what role Otis Projects plays in this? 
 
We would like to know when CB Richard Ellis became an ACT Government Agency 
Stakeholder and why it was necessary to involve them at this meeting? 
 
We would like to know why the Queanbeyan City Council was invited when the 
community group, based in the ACT and most directly concerned with this matter 
was excluded? 
 
We note that Mr Ross McKay of your Department attended.  We would like to know 
why Mr McKay attended this meeting?  What was the agenda for the meeting and 
what instructions, point of view or position was Mr McKay representing during this 
meeting? 
 
We have concerns regarding Mr McKay’s position in this matter and attach for your 
consideration, an email dated 30 April 2008 in which Gordon Lowe of the Land 
Development Agency (LDA) appears to be asking Mr McKay and Mr Campbell 
whether they are “comfortable”, in the light of “the wider interest now being shown in 
the power station” to change the crown lease to provide for an additional 90 
MegaWatts, despite it having already been decided it was not feasible. 
 
Mr McKay, a senior public servant in your office, responds that he concurs with [both] 
these points.  Mr McKay did not feel the need to alert the public to this 
“misrepresentation” nor did he make any suggestion in this exchange that this course 
of action was: 

• contrary to the public’s best interests 
• lacked transparency and accountability and 
• clearly outside the rights or responsibilities for these unelected public 

servants to be making decisions around what the public should know. 
 
They are clearly acting throughout this exchange on behalf of the best interests of 
these particular proponents, placing themselves and by association the LDA and 
your Department, in direct conflict with the views, wishes and best interests of the 
public. 
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We are therefore concerned that Mr McKay continues to represent the Chief 
Minister’s Department at such meetings and we believe his attendance thus puts the 
Chief Minister’s Department in direct conflict with the community. 
 
We note that the Land Development Agency (LDA) was invited and sent apologies.  
We would like your consideration as to whether you consider it was appropriate for 
the LDA to have been invited to this meeting?  What role was it envisaged they would 
have played? 
 
You will appreciate that the community is not in a position to wait until December 12 
to ask these questions, given that you and Minister Barr have already determined this 
development should go ahead, regardless of the contents of the GHD report, or the 
concerns of the community. 
 
You will also appreciate that the community has been taken aback by your 
determined support of this development, whilst asking the community to wait for, and 
stand by the results of what you describe as “an independent” report. 
 
The community has found itself in the position of questioning the thoroughness and 
independence of this report. 
 
We therefore ask for you, on behalf of the community, to investigate the nature of this 
meeting and enquire from GHD and Mr McKay answers to our questions within a 
time scale that will allow the community to consider before then proceeding to 
responding to this report. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Bill Reid 
President of CPR inc 
 
 
Enc: Email dated 30 April 2008 
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